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&!ward x. B•rn■tein, B•qu,lre 
clerk· of court• 
county Building 
142 red•ral street 
POr1'1and, Maine 

Dear Bds 

October ., II 1971 

'l'bi• will aclcnowledqe receipt of your . letter of octobar 6 
in which you atate t.hat you are preaently clck of courta 
and aleo, of cour••• Clerk to the county coimniaaioner• of 
Cumberland county. You are al•o a wber of tll• POrtland Cit;y_ 
.COUDcll and plan to run for another term at ~• municipal 
election December 6. You ••k it there i• any lnc:ompat1b111ty 
btibfeen the office■ of Clerk of courta an4 a member of th• 
Portland City Council. 

My r•••rch cannot diacloaa any·· conflic;:t or incompatibility 
between the two offic••. 'l'he clerk of court• and clerk ot the 
county Comndaaionera· are primarily • recording off ice. The, 
Clerk of Court•' duty ia m kNp th, record& of the superior 
court. 'l'he dui:y. u Clerk of the county commi••1onera i• keeping 
the record• of t:he County Commi■•ionera, :tn thoae capacitiea 
you are doing purely miniaterlal dutiea. ·There i■ no inatance 
in which you in either o~ thoae capaciti•• would ba called 
upon to do• duty which would conflict with your.duties as a 
member <>f the city council. 

I, therefore, conclude that there i■ ·no incompatibility 
between being a Clerk of the superior court and.being a member 
of the city council. · 

GCW:H 
cc: Robert w. Donovan, B■quire 

very truly your·•~ 

George c. west 
Deputy Attorney General 


